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10.

For the RFP for Speech Therapy, is this section in the RFP applicable to our
educational staffing services company? if it is, can you clarify what this section means to
us as a vendor? Yes, it is applicable and all questions need to be answered
The Specifications state the SLP services will be provided at a maximum of 40 hours

per week up to 40 weeks. Does the District have an estimated number of SLP providers
it foresees needing? 2 SLPs or 1 SLPA with supervision

Would you consider SLPA or CFY? Yes

Would you consider virtual/teletherapy services? Yes

In order to maintain the safety precautions and prevention of COVID-19 our company is
currently working remote. Will the District accept certified electronic signatures? Yes

Are resumes required at the time of proposal submission? Yes

Will your District provide laptops/computers, testing/evaluation materials, required
equipment, and an email account to the contracted providers during their assignment?
Computer- NO, testing materials- yes, email- yes

Will Santa Cruz Valley USD consider an hourly rate range depending on the candidates’
level of experience or does the district only want a fixed hourly rate for service? Fixed

When is the anticipated award date? | believe it states that in the RFP?

What is the annual budget for this RFP Award? | am not sure what to answer
because it depends on our ability to hire anyone who applies with the district.

11. Who are the current vendors providing speech language pathology services? Ardor Health

12.

Solutions

What are the hourly bill rates? 67.00 SLP Bilingual 57.00 SLP-A



13.  Are your current vendors meeting your needs. Yes

14. What is the anticipated # of full-time or # of part-time positions? 2 FULL TIME SLP OR
SLP-A FTE

15. What is the anticipated award date? CONTRACT WOULD BEGIN JULY 1.

16. How will vendors be notified of the award? IN WRITING?

17. Do you anticipate awarding one or multiple vendors? NO

18. Wil assigned therapists have access to therapy materials, supplies, equipment,
evaluation kits, and protocols provided by your schools? YES HOWEVER THEY WILL
NEED A LAPTOP OR COMPUTER

19. Will assigned therapists have access to computers/ laptops and printers provided by
your schools? NO

20. Can pricing increase during the term of the contract? NO

21. Do you require resumes of potential contracted therapists to be included in our
submission? YES

22. Does the district reimburse for mileage for travel between schools? NO

23. Can we submit rates for other services such as occupational therapy, physical therapy,
school psychology services, or behavior services? NO



